
1 | P a g e  

City and County of Butte-Silver Bow 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
BUTTE-SILVER BOW COUNCIL OF COMMISSIONERS 

FOR JUNE 18, 2014 
 

The Regular Meeting of the Council of Commissioners was called to order Wednesday, June 18, 
2014, in the Council Chambers, Third Floor, Room 312, Courthouse Building, 155 West Granite 
Street, Butte, Montana by the Chief Executive, Matt Vincent. 
 

ROLL CALL 
 

Commissioner Morgan, present Commissioner Shaw, present 

Commissioner Palmer, absent Commissioner McDonough, present 

Commissioner Andersen, present Commissioner Henderson, present 

Commissioner Walker, present Commissioner Fisher, present 

Commissioner Foley, present Commissioner Moodry, present 

Commissioner Ralph, present Commissioner Sorich, present 

 
STAFF PRESENT 
 

Eileen Joyce, Butte-Silver Bow County Attorney 
Kareniesa Kohn, Council Secretary 

 
PRAYER 
 

Commissioner Henderson said the prayer. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT ON ANY ITEMS ON THE CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Mark Reavis, 842 W. Galena, Butte, stated the following: 
 
 I am speaking in regards to Communication No. 14-289. 
 It is regarding the destruction of the Venus Alley. 
 It was halted because of the media outburst. 
 We are lucky to have the historic resources we have. 
 Please take time to read the communication submitted. 
 Any community project needs a professional plan. 
 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 4, 2014. 
 

It was moved by Commissioner Shaw, seconded by Commissioner Morgan and passed by a 
unanimous verbal vote to approve the minutes of the Regular meeting of June 4, 2014. 
 
 



2 | P a g e  

City and County of Butte-Silver Bow 

14-295  Sheriff Ed Lester, Butte-Silver Bow Law Enforcement Department, requesting  
  Council’s confirmations of James Duddy, Bryce Foley and Chris Snyder as  
  permanent members of the Butte-Silver Bow Law Enforcement Department. 
 
Sheriff Ed Lester, Butte-Silver Bow Law Enforcement Department, stated the following: 
 
 I come before you to introduce Officer Bryce Foley, Officer Chris Snyder and Officer Jim 

Duddy. 
 It is his pleasure to ask Council to confirm them as officers for Butte-Silver Bow. 

 
It was moved by Commissioner Moodry, seconded by Commissioner Henderson and passed by 
a unanimous verbal vote to Concur with Communication No. 14-295 and Confirm Mr. James 
Duddy, Mr. Bryce Foley, and Mr. Chris Snyder as permanent members of the Butte-Silver Bow 
Law Enforcement Department and Place it on File. 

 
ITEMS NOT ADDRESSED ON THE AGENDA 
 
Emergency Suspension of the Rules to allow Communication No. 14-288 to be added to the 
agenda. 
 

It was moved by Commissioner Shaw, seconded by Commissioner Morgan and passed by a roll 
call vote of 11 yea and 0 nay to suspend the rules in accordance with the provisions of 
Subsection 6 of Rule VI of the Rules of Business of the Council of Commissioners of the City 
and County of Butte-Silver Bow, State of Montana.  The Council hereby finds that an 
emergency condition exists which requires that the Council Rules be suspended to allow 
Communication No. 14-288 to be added to the Agenda of the June 18, 2014 Regular Meeting of 
the Council. 
 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE REPORT 
 

Chief Executive Vincent reported the following: 
 
 Last Thursday, the first of three facilitated meetings on homelessness was held. 
 There were approximately 30 attendees. 
 There will be two more meetings on June 24th and July 1st. 
 He will provide more information later. 
 Rocker Water and Sewer District will be absorbed by Butte-Silver Bow. 
 This is in the best interest of Butte-Silver Bow. 
 There will be an agreement brought before Council in the Fall. 
 Next Tuesday there will be a live burro in the Courthouse for a project regarding 

Montana Tech. 
 
 
 
 
 

http://co.silverbow.mt.us/DocumentCenter/View/2473


3 | P a g e  

City and County of Butte-Silver Bow 

SECTION 1   BID OPENING 
  COMMUNICATION NO. 14-210 
 
PAT HOLLAND, MANAGER, BUTTE-SILVER BOW GOVERNMENT BUILDINGS, 
REQUESTING COUNCIL’S AUTHORIZATION FOR A BID OPENING ON JUNE 18, 2014 
REGARDING THE RESTORATION OF THE BUTTE-SILVER BOW COURTHOUSE STAINED-
GLASS DOME.   
 
Pat Holland, Manager, Butte-Silver Bow Government Buildings, opened the following bids: 
 
Bovard Studio, Inc.  Total Bid   $206,873.00 
Stanton Glass Studio  No Bid Bond 
Dennis Lippert  Total Bid   $189,478.00 
 
Commissioner Henderson asked what the engineer’s estimate was.  Mr. Holland stated it was 
$218,000.00. 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Shaw, seconded by Commissioner Morgan and passed by a 
unanimous verbal vote to refer the bids to the Government Buildings Department and ask Mr. 
Holland to report back to Council with a recommendation. 

      
SECTION 2   BID OPENING 
  COMMUNICATION NO. 14-258 
 
KAREN BYRNES, DIRECTOR, BUTTE-SILVER BOW COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DEPARTMENT, REQUESTING COUNCIL’S AUTHORIZATION TO HAVE A BID OPENING 
ON JUNE 18, 2014 REGARDING THE URA VAULTED SIDEWALK RECONSTRUCTION 
PROJECT, PHASE 4. 
 
Karen Byrnes, Director, Butte-Silver Bow Community Development Department, and Mark 
Bellon, Engineer, Territorial Landworks, opened the bids: 
 
Sullway Construction  Total Bid   $298,837.65 
Walsh Construction  Total Bid   $182,914.00 
Markovich Construction Total Bid   $193,226.75 
 
Commissioner Henderson asked what the engineer’s estimate was.  Mr. Bellon stated it was 
$310,000.00. 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Shaw, seconded by Commissioner Morgan and passed by 
unanimous verbal vote to refer the bids back to the Community Development Department and 
to have Ms. Byrnes report back to Council with a recommendation. 
 
 
 

http://co.silverbow.mt.us/DocumentCenter/View/1813
http://co.silverbow.mt.us/DocumentCenter/View/2351


4 | P a g e  

City and County of Butte-Silver Bow 

SECTION 3 CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A.  1.  COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING REPORT 

 2.  FINANCE AND BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT 
 3.  JUDICIARY COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT 
 4.  PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT 
 5.   PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT 
   6.   RULES COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT 
 

B.  COMMUNICATIONS 
 
Before entertaining a motion for approval of the Consent Agenda, Chief Executive Vincent 
called for any friendly amendments or segregations. 
 
Commissioner Shaw segregated nos. 5, 19, and 23. 
 
Commissioner Fisher segregated no. 18. 
 
Commissioner Andersen segregated no. 13. 
 
It was then moved by Commissioner Shaw, seconded by Commissioner Moodry and passed 
with a unanimous verbal vote to approve the Consent Agenda, Section A, Items 1 through 6, 
and Section B, Items 1 through 23, except nos. 5, 13, 18, 19, and 23. 
 
Segregation – #5, Communication No. 14-294 
 
Captain Doug Conway, Butte-Silver Bow Law Enforcement Department, requesting 
Council’s authorization to submit a grant application, for the Chief Executive to sign the 
grant, if needed, and for budget authority to be granted for the difference between the grant 
funding level salary and actual salary for 36 months.   
 
Commissioner Shaw stated she spoke with Finance & Budget Director, Danette Gleason and 
Sheriff Lesser regarding this communication.  She stated it is a time-sensitive issue being that is 
due on Monday. 
 
Sheriff Lester stated this grant would effectively pay for a large part of two officers and Ms. 
Gleason and Chief Executive Vincent agreed this is something that should be done. 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Shaw, seconded by Commissioner Morgan and passed by a 
unanimous verbal vote to Concur with Communication No. 14-294 and Place it on File. 
 
Segregation – #13, Communication No. 14-303 
 
Karen Sullivan, Health Officer, Butte-Silver Bow Health Department, requesting Council’s 
authorization for the Chief Executive to sign seven agreements/amendments with Butte-



5 | P a g e  

City and County of Butte-Silver Bow 

Silver Bow Wrecker Association, JHS Inc., and the Montana Department of Public Health 
and Human Services. 
 
Commissioner Andersen stated he segregated this communication because after looking 
through the documents he noticed some are dated back to July of 2012.  He asked if they were 
continuous agreements. 
 
Commissioner Shaw stated the agreements are all on-going and are being retroactively 
approved.  She stated they were perfectly legitimate. 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Andersen, seconded by Commissioner McDonough and passed 
by a unanimous verbal to Concur with Communication No. 14-303 and Place it on File. 
 
Segregation – #18, Communication No. 14-309 
 
Sheryl Ralph, Committee Chairman, Economic Development Mill Levy Board, requesting 
Council’s concurrence to reapprove the allocation of funds to Evel Knievel Days, Inc. 
 
Commissioner Fisher stated the following: 
 
 Wanted to make a few comments. 
 He will support the $10,000 funding. 
 Did not approve of the Chief Executive’s meeting with Chade Harrington and Jay 

Ellington on March 24, 2014. 
 Does not approve of Kelly Knievel’s involvement with the new committee. 
 Does not approve of the new committee paying Headwaters RCD on an hourly rate to 

assist with their endeavor. 
 He fully supports all the festivals but not the amount of money Butte-Silver Bow invests 

into the free events. 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Fisher, seconded by Commissioner McDonough and passed by a 
unanimous verbal vote to Concur with Communication No. 14-309 and Place it on File. 
 
Segregation – #19, Communication No. 14-310 
 
Thomas M. Malloy, 2901 Harvard Ave, Butte, MT., requesting Council’s authorization to 
hold a Summer Solstice event on June 21-22, 2014 at Top of the World Overlook in 
Walkerville. 
 
Commissioner Shaw stated all the approvals had been received for this event. 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Shaw, seconded by Commissioner Morgan and passed by a 
unanimous verbal vote to Concur with Communication No. 14-310 and Place it on File. 
 
 
 



6 | P a g e  

City and County of Butte-Silver Bow 

Segregation – #23, Communication No. 14-314 
 
Danette L. Gleason, Director, Butte-Silver Bow Finance and Budget Department, requesting 
Council’s authorization for the Chief Executive to sign an agreement with Siafu Technology 
Group, LLC. 
 
Commissioner Shaw stated they had received the agreement for this communication and 
recommended it be approved. 
 
Commissioner Moody asked what Siafu Technology was.   
 
Danette Gleason, Director, Finance & Budget Department stated the following: 
 
 This is a management team. 
 Butte-Silver Bow’s technology and communications would be audited. 
 Mr. Curtis is highly recommended. 
 There are elements in our MIS Department that can be improved. 

 
Commissioner McDonough asked if this would include the wireless technology and the 
outlaying offices.  Ms. Gleason stated yes. 
 
Chief Executive Vincent stated it will be a comprehensive assessment on where we are and 
where the MIS Department is at. 
 
Commissioner Sorich asked if this was going to be done prior to the next budget year.  Chief 
Executive Vincent stated yes it would. 
 
Ms. Gleason stated the retainer portion would be this fiscal year. 
 
Commissioner Morgan stated this type of study takes time to do it right. 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Shaw, seconded by Commissioner Morgan and passed by a 
unanimous verbal vote to Concur with Communication No. 14-314 and Place it on File. 
 

SECTION 4   COMMUNICATIONS TO BE READ AND ACTED UPON 
 
14-292  Ronald Stormer, Director, Butte-Silver Bow Human Resources Department,  
  requesting Council’s authorization for a Presentation on June 18, 2014 by the  
  State of Montana Health Care and Benefits Division on a proposal to include  
  Butte-Silver Bow in their proposed employee health clinic in Butte, scheduled  
  to open in October 2014. 
 
Mr. Stormer stated they have had conversations with the state on opening up an employee 
health clinic.  He stated the facility located in Helena has been successful and he invited two 
members, John Thomas and Karen Wood to give a presentation. 
 

http://co.silverbow.mt.us/DocumentCenter/View/2469


7 | P a g e  

City and County of Butte-Silver Bow 

John Thomas, Senior Health Officer, Department of Administration of Health Care and Benefits, 
stated the following: 
 
 He thanked Council for the opportunity to give this presentation. 
 We have an aging workforce. 
 They take care of everyday resources for Montana. 
 It is in our best interest to keep these workers healthy. 
 They analyzed claim data and found state employees and their dependents covered by 

our plan have a higher prevalence of metabolic diseases, such as diabetes. 
 They have a significantly higher rate of cardiovascular events. 
 They can see they need to do something. 
 In medical costs, each year is higher than the last. 
 We need to manage our costs and have our employees healthy. 
 We need to help our employees. 
 Our employees need health screenings. 
 Health and lifestyle coaches would be available to the employees through this program. 
 We need to increase access to primary care. 
 The health center is only focused on primary care. 
 They can work with employees and their specific needs. 
 Currently, they have Helena and the small towns around Helena, Missoula and Miles 

City. 
 There are other public entities working with them. 
 They have new disease and well management programs. 
 There is a decrease in monthly contributions from employees when they participate in 

certain programs. 
 
Karen Wood, Deputy Administrator, Health Care and Benefit Division, stated the following: 
 
 She is happy to share the success of the health plan with Council. 
 This is a self-funded plan and is experiencing large cost trends. 
 The health center initiative has become very important. 
 They have been part of the staffing of the health centers. 
 The health centers have allowed for greater communication with employees. 
 They help employees become healthier. 
 Primary, acute, and emergency care and lab services are available. 
 They work with local providers. 
 This is a great way to partner with providers in the community. 
 Members become connected with a patient-provider relationship. 
 This is opening doors to occupational health. 

 
Commissioner Sorich asked what happens if a subscriber chooses to go to a different provider 
than the health center.  Ms. Woods stated it is an option for the employee and this is not a 
mandatory service, but only an option being offered. 
 



8 | P a g e  

City and County of Butte-Silver Bow 

Commissioner Morgan asked if this is something we add to our existing plan or how does it 
affect our current status.  Ms. Woods stated it is an additional benefit to the current plan and an 
individual decision. 
 
Commissioner Moodry asked if they could clarify that there is a management fee.  Ms. Woods 
stated the management fee includes salaries and the functioning of the health center.  She stated 
it is a cost effective fee. 
 
Commissioner Moodry asked if the management fees are paid on a basis to our current 
Allegiance health plan.  Ms. Woods stated it was separate.  Mr. Thomas also reiterated it is a 
separate fee. 
 
Commissioner Foley asked in terms of cost, what is the yearly cost.  Mr. Stormer stated it is $18 
per employee per month.  He stated there is no additional billing and that fee covers all the 
services discussed. 
 
Ms. Woods stated one strategy was an action to allow members to have a robust benefit with no 
cost to them. 
 
Commissioner Foley asked in terms of costs, what is the projection for health insurance into the 
coming year.  Mr. Stormer stated there would not be an increase but they did agree to apply $30 
per employee per month to the premiums. 
 
Commissioner Foley stated he was looking at this in terms of our health insurance going up. 
 
Ms. Woods stated it was important to recognize the health center doesn’t solve all the issues but 
this is a way to balance the costs for the employees. 
 
Commissioner Sorich asked if they find a local provider or an outside source.  Ms. Woods stated 
they send out letters to all Montana medical providers.  She stated the providers can keep their 
own practices and still work at the health centers. 
 
Commissioner Morgan asked if Allegiance offers a discount to the employees if there are a 
certain number who sign up.  Ms. Woods stated they are separate from Allegiance but 
Allegiance will work with them through Signa.  She stated this will not affect our Allegiance 
policies. 
 
Commissioner McDonough asked outside of this body, will this clinic move forward with other 
entities.  Ms. Woods stated they would.  She stated they will be in this area for state employees.  
Mr. Thomas stated the university system was currently doing a pilot project in Helena. 
 
Commissioner Andersen asked if this would benefit the family members of the employees.  Ms. 
Woods stated that is correct and would benefit whatever members are currently on the 
employee’s health insurance plan. 
 



9 | P a g e  

City and County of Butte-Silver Bow 

Commissioner Moodry asked if this is separate from Allegiance, could an employee choose to 
participate in either one plan or the other.  Ms. Woods stated he would not want to do that. 
 
Commissioner Moodry asked if one could participate without participating in our health 
insurance plan.  Ms. Woods stated they do not allow for that. 
 
Chief Executive Vincent stated that to give the folks a history, they had an 18% increase on the 
current health insurance plan and that the current plan has a meager wellness program. 
 
Mr. Stormer stated the following: 
 
 He was a trustee once on a health insurance committee. 
 When the clinic opened in Helena, he was a state employee. 
 $15 co-pay can be a disincentive for many people to not go to the doctor. 
 There are many people not going to the doctor who should go. 
 A no co-pay option can help solve that problem. 
 This does not impact emergency room visits. 
 The cost is very reasonable for managed care. 
 There are long-term significant savings. 

 
Brian Cetraro, Committee Member, Butte-Silver Bow Insurance Committee, stated the 
following: 
 
 He heard questions tonight regarding insurance premiums and our insurance. 
 Allegiance is an umbrella and we set our premiums. 
 They are not in charge – we are. 
 They normally budget 7-9 large claims a year but had 22 last year. 
 Our employer helped us with the increase. 
 This plan could help with savings. 
 To Commissioner Moodry, our local employees who do not participate in our insurance 

plan do not contribute to the premium load and do not pay towards the funding load. 
 This will get our employees to see a doctor. 

 
Chief Executive Vincent stated this was a win-win situation. 
 
14-306  Frank Walsh, 2014 Chairman, An Ri Ra Montana Irish Festival, requesting  
  Council’s authorization for a variance to allow music performances to   
  conclude at 11:00 PM. 
 
Mr. Walsh stated they are asking for a ½ hour variance on August 8th and 9th to 11 pm for An Ri 
Ra. 
 
Commissioner Shaw stated she would like to hear Mr. Ellington’s comments. 
 
 
 

http://co.silverbow.mt.us/DocumentCenter/View/2497


10 | P a g e  

City and County of Butte-Silver Bow 

E. Jay Ellington, Director, Parks & Recreation Department, stated the following: 
 
 This is an example on how much we should control. 
 They have previously set a time limit. 
 They may want to consider changing the limit in the future. 
 They have sent letter out to those around the Original Mineyard with a list of events and 

their schedules. 
 He is not sure if dealing with each individual event is the way to handle this type of 

situation. 
 
Mr. Walsh stated their schedule has been set with the performers lined out.  He stated there will 
be a video presentation at the end of the event and this needs to be done in the dark. 
 
Chief Executive Vincent stated the Movies@the Original need to be played in the dark and 
asked if they extend past the 10:30 pm cut-off time.  Mr. Ellington stated they have gone right 
up to the timeframe several times and stated they have pushed the limit on our own events. 
 
Commissioner Sorich asked if there have been any past complaints.  Mr. Ellington said there 
have been a few but was sure Commissioner Shaw received the bulk of the complaints being 
this was in her district. 
 
Commissioner Shaw stated the following: 
 
 Her constituents know the 10:30 pm limit is in the ordinance. 
 There is an expectation. 
 She understands this is only ½ an hour but if they allow this, what happens when Folk 

Festival wants more time or why did they have Matt Boyle sign an agreement stating he 
would only go to 10:30 pm? 

 
It was moved by Commissioner Shaw and seconded by Commissioner Andersen to Deny the 
request of Communication No. 14-306 and Place it on File. 
 
Commissioner Morgan stated his concern was if they allow it to go to 11 pm, are they then 
going to go past 11 pm and would Mr. Ellington be there at 11 pm to make sure it was over. 
 
Mr. Walsh stated that was not Mr. Ellington’s job but his job to police that.  He stated there is a 
possibility of it running over 11 pm but they work towards 11 pm. 
 
Commissioner Andersen stated the following: 
 
 He sympathizes with this issue. 
 In his district you can hear the events at the Original. 
 The traffic of the people leaving the Original is also an issue. 
 The residents are suffering because of the noise and the traffic. 

 
 



11 | P a g e  

City and County of Butte-Silver Bow 

Commissioner McDonough stated the following: 
 
 There are lots of considerations in planning an event. 
 Their set-up schedule is already being hampered by the Butte Symphony. 
 Their committee has been more than gracious. 
 When they booked the entertainment, they were still booked on Park Street for the 

event. 
 They are running only one stage where the Folk Festival runs many stages. 
 Is this rock and roll? 
 Is Irish music amplified? 
 They have met their due diligence. 
 Steve Hess has said he is not opposed to this. 
 The committee will be out of there by 11 pm. 
 He lives across the street from Clark’s Park and he listens to noises all the time. 

 
Commissioner Sorich stated he understood Commissioners Shaw and Andersen’s concerns and 
he proposed a negotiation. 
 
Commissioner Moodry stated the following: 
 
 As a whole, the presentation is wonderful. 
 We are splitting hairs for a half an hour and that is ludicrous. 
 This is a tribute to the city. 
 If my constituents were upset, then where is their Butte pride? 

 
Commissioner Fisher stated if we are going to be the festival city, they ought to let them have 
their half an hour. 
 
Commissioner Henderson stated the following: 
 
 We have an ordinance and if they want o change it, then change it. 
 The ordinance says 10:30 pm and the Parks & Recreation Director is following it. 
 We have to abide by the law. 

 
Commissioner Fisher stated that at least they are coming to them to ask first and they could 
have just done it and asked for forgiveness. 
 
Commissioner McDonough stated he was going to abstain in hopes this doesn’t cause a tie vote. 
 
Chief Executive Vincent stated the following: 
 
 If the constituents have a problem, they can come to him. 
 This group’s new album is named after Butte. 
 It is 30 minutes they are asking for. 

 



12 | P a g e  

City and County of Butte-Silver Bow 

Commissioner Henderson stated he appreciated the Chief Executive’s concern but there is an 
ordinance that should be followed because it is a law. 
 
A sub-motion was made by Commissioner Ralph, seconded by Commissioner Moodry and 
passed by a roll call vote of 7 yea and 3 nay to Concur with the request of Communication No. 
14-306 and Place it on File.  Commissioners Andersen, Henderson, and Shaw voted nay.  
Commissioner McDonough abstained from voting. 
 
Emergency Suspension of the Rules: Communication No. 14-288 

 
Communication No. 14-288, Sally Hollis, Clerk and Recorder, requesting a Special Meeting 
be held on June 16, 2014 for the purpose of conducting a canvass of the election held on June 
4, 2014. 
 
Commissioner Shaw stated the Special Meeting was held but no action had been taken. 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Shaw, seconded by Commissioner Morgan and passed by a roll 
call vote of 11 yea and 0 nay to Concur with Communication No. 14-288 and Place it on File. 
 
 

SECTION 5   ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 
                         FINAL READING 
 

1.  COUNCIL BILL NO. 14-6 
  ORDINANCE NO. 14-6 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE 12 OF THE BUTTE-SILVER BOW MUNICIPAL CODE 
(B-SB MC) ENTITLED “STREETS  SIDEWALKS AND PUBLIC PLACES”; AMENDING 
CHAPTER 12. 12 ENTITLED “SIDEWALK MAINTENANCE”, AMENDING SECTION 12. 
12.020; AMENDING SECTION 12.12.040; AMENDING SECTION 12.12.50; ADDING NEW 
SECTIONS TO BE NUMBERED 12.12.055; AMENDING SECTION 12.12.070; ADDING 
SECTIONS 12.12.072 AND 12.12.074; AMENDING SECTION 12.12.090 AND ADDING NEW 
SECTION 12.12.100, AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE HEREIN.   
 
Commissioner Henderson asked that Council think about this before they pass it.  He stated he 
would like them to think about some of the phone they have received regarding this bill.  He 
stated that for Council to demand they take of their sidewalks or volunteers will help them, he 
asked where the volunteers are going to come from or will they have to hire them.  He also 
stated this was like the weed bill, something that is almost impossible to enforce.   
 
Commissioner Fisher stated he supports Commissioner Henderson on this issue and sees an 
enforcement issue. 
 
Commissioner Foley stated they already have that in an ordinance and feels this will give an out 
to senior citizens that cannot physically take care of their sidewalks.  He stated the complaints 

http://co.silverbow.mt.us/DocumentCenter/View/2511
http://co.silverbow.mt.us/DocumentCenter/View/2511


13 | P a g e  

City and County of Butte-Silver Bow 

he has received have come from able-bodied people who could take care of their sidewalks.  He 
also stated enforcement would be difficult but this gives teeth to the current ordinance. 
 
Commissioner Andersen asked if they grant certain exceptions, would they be liable if someone 
fell on a sidewalk with an exception.  County Attorney Joyce stated she believe the ordinance is 
written that an individual needs to contact the city if they want their sidewalk done and does 
not feel they are taking on any additional liability. 
 
Commissioner Henderson stated that when Commissioner Foley speaks on an ordinance and 
we need teeth yet we walk over the last one regarding noise, he feels lost. 
 
Chief Executive Vincent stated he hoped they did not have to worry about snow for awhile and 
they will follow up on this ordinance.  He stated there are significant varieties on this and they 
will handle and plan on how to deal with it.  He felt this was being done for the right reasons. 
 
Commissioner McDonough felt this deals with improving public access and safety.  He felt this 
deals with absentee land owners. 
 
Commissioner Sorich stated any ordinance enforced will be on the obvious ones breaking the 
ordinance. 
 
Commissioner Fisher stated this opens the door for a negative person to pick on another person 
and it will cause issues.  He stated they should not be making ordinances for the minority. 
 

It was moved by Commissioner Shaw and seconded by Commissioner Morgan that Council Bill 
No. 14-6, Ordinance No. 14-6 be placed on final reading and be passed, having been deemed read 
at length.  The motion passed by a roll call vote of 6 yea and 5 nay. Commissioners Ralph, 
Fisher, Henderson, Moodry and Shaw voted nay.  
 

2.  COUNCIL BILL NO. 14-7 
  ORDINANCE NO. 14-7 

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING BUTTE-SILVER BOW ORDINANCE NOS. 479, 564, 601, 02-7, 
03-6, AND 13-7 AND TITLE 3, OF THE BUTTE-SILVER BOW MUNICIPAL CODE (B-SB MC) 
ENTITLED “REVENUE AND FINANCE”, AMENDING CHAPTER 3.12 ENTITLED 
“CONTRACT PURCHASES”; AMENDING SECTIONS 3.12.002 AND 3.12.015 AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE HEREIN.     

 
It was moved by Commissioner Shaw and seconded by Commissioner Morgan that Council Bill 
No. 14-7, Ordinance No. 14-7 be placed on final reading and be passed, having been deemed read 
at length.  The motion passed by a roll call vote of 11 yea and 0 nay. 
 
 
 
 

http://co.silverbow.mt.us/DocumentCenter/View/1945
http://co.silverbow.mt.us/DocumentCenter/View/1945


14 | P a g e  

City and County of Butte-Silver Bow 

PUBLIC COMMENT ON ANY PUBLIC MATTER NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 
None. 
 
 

ADJOURN 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Shaw, seconded by Commissioner Moodry and passed with a 
unanimous verbal vote to Rise to the Call of the Chair. 

 
The meeting adjourned at 9:43 p.m. 

 
 
________________________________ 
MATT VINCENT 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
CLERK & RECORDER 
   
 

 
 


